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Forwarded message 
From: Ravi Prakash Reddy.l <ipr@redifimal.com> Date: Thu, 5 Dec 2019 at 15:41 
Subject: Fw: Fwd: TASK-Announcing Artificial Intelligence -A 5 Day Boot Camp FDP and request for Venue To: <supriyavaddi@gmail.com>, VenkateshluDr <myname.venky66@gmail.com>, kattareddy200011 <kattareddy2000,@yahoo.co.in> 

Dr.Rai Prakash Reddy.l 
Professor& Head,Department of Information Technology G.Narayanamma Institute of Technology and Science(www.gnits.ac.in) Shaikpet, 
Hyderabad-500008 
Phone No:040-23565648 ext:330 
9849643295 

Do not wait for ideal circumstances, nor the best opportunities, they will never come. 

From: placements GNITS <placements@gnits.ac.in> Sent: Tue, 03 Dec 2019 13:34:13 
To: "Dr. Seetha Maddala" <smaddala2000@yahoo.com>, Irp Reddy <ipr@rediffnail.com>, badinepati venkat <ven66@rediffnail.com>, Ramesh Reddy <kollirame 
Subject: Fwd: TASK-Announcing Artificial Intelligence -A 5 Day Boot Camp FDP and request for Venue 

Forwarded message 
From: Devender Bhukya <m10task@telangana.govin> Date: Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 1:04 PM 
Subieoct: TASK.Announcing Artificial Intellinence A 5 Dav Ront Camn FDP and reuest for Venue 

PRIUCIPA G. Nereyanarnma lnstitute of TechnotGcy &ience (íorwornen) 
(/UTONOMOUS) Shaikpat, Hyderabad -500 104. 




